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Committed to Fisherton Gaol 

This particular gaol was built between 1818 & 1822 on the east side of the Devizes Road, 

Salisbury just beyond the junction with Wilton Road and was closed in 1870. The building was 

demolished from 1875 except for the central block and acquired by Dr William Corbin Finch, the 

proprietor of the Fisherton House Lunatic Asylum and named Radnor House. 

 

Surname Given 
Names 

Crime Newspaper 
report 

White Josiah Of Steeple Langford, charged with having, in company with 
other persons, unlawfully entered in the night time on certain 
land at Baverstock, armed with a gun and bludgeons, for the 
purpose of taking and destroying game. 
Outcome: Committed to Fisherton Gaol 

Salisbury and 
Winchester Journal 
20 December, 1845 

Sparey Joseph Of Steeple Langford, along with James Thring, charged with 
having unlawfully entered into a piece of coppice at Baverstock, 
in company with other persons, armed with a gun and 
bludgeons, for the purpose of taking and destroying game. 
Outcome: Committed to Fisherton Gaol 

Salisbury and 
Winchester Journal 

27 December, 1845 

Thring James Of Steeple Langford, along with Joseph Sparey, charged with 
having unlawfully entered into a piece of coppice at Baverstock, 
in company with other persons, armed with a gun and 
bludgeons, for the purpose of taking and destroying game. 
Outcome: Committed to Fisherton Gaol 

Salisbury and 
Winchester Journal 

27 December, 1845 

Brown George Of Baverstock, charged with stealing a shirt, the property of 
John Cross. 
Outcome: Committed to Fisherton Gaol – 14 days Imprisonment 

Salisbury and 
Winchester Journal 
24 April, 1847 
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